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MEMORANDUM

Zita Konik, MD, Medical Director

Shaun Vincent, EMS Administrator

Notice of Intent to Award: Emergency and
Date: September 6, 2021 Re: Non-Emergency Advanced Life Support
Ambulance Transport Agreement

To: Napa County Community From:

The Napa EMS Agency is pleased to announce that we have completed negotiations with
American Medical Response-West for the contract associated with HHSA RFP-22101 (Emergency
and Non-Emergency Advanced Life Support Ambulance Transport Agreement). Napa County
EMS intends to present the contract for approval by the Napa County Board of Supervisors on
September 14, 2021.

Please reach out to the Napa County EMS Agency with any questions.
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